

What's New

Remington Safety Warning and Recall Notice

Remington have issued a product safety warning and recall notice on Remington Model 700[™] and Model Seven[™] rifles manufactured between 1 May 2006 and 9 April 2014 and have a X-Mark Pro® (XMP) trigger.

Information relating to the safety warning and recall notice is available on the following websites:

- Remington website: <u>https://xmprecall.remington.com/</u>
- Australian Competition & Consumer Commission (ACCC) website: <u>https://www.productsafety.gov.au/recall/remington-usa-model-700-and-model-seven-rifles</u>

The NSW Police Force Firearms Registry will be contacting NSW licence or permit holders who are in possession of an affected rifle.

However, if you own a Remington Model 700 or Model Seven rifle with an X-Mark Pro trigger, the Remington website has the facility to enter your serial number to determine if your rifle needs to be inspected as part of the recall.

If you are in possession of an affected rifle, please be advised that Remington have issued the following warning:

WARNING:

STOP USING YOUR RIFLE. Any unintended discharge has the potential for causing **injury or death**. Immediately stop using your rifle until Remington can inspect it to determine if the XMP trigger has excess bonding agent used in the assembly process, which could cause an unintentional discharge and, if so, replace the trigger mechanism. If you own a rifle subject to this recall, Remington will provide shipping, inspection, replacement of the trigger mechanism if necessary, and return at no cost to you. **DO NOT** attempt to diagnose or repair your rifle yourself.

Any enquiries on this matter can be submitted via the Contact Us page on this website.